

DAY 1308 of the J6 Political Hostage Crisis August 6, 2024

Voter Turn Out Too Big To Rig

Did you know 1 in 3 Christians do not make it to the Polls to Vote in Elections??? What if you could change that with 10 minutes of your day??? That means over 25 MILLION votes for biblical values could be disenfranchised! That's more than the 22 Million Illegals that have entered America! MyFaithVotes.org has made it SO SIMPLE to get Christian voters in SWING States to show up at the polls... with their pre-written letters...we simply Address & Stamp an envelope with their pre-printed letters to specific Christians in Swing States. We've already started our letters at OspreySensei.com. Go ahead and visit My-FaithVotes.org/WriteNow and MAKE A DIFFERENCE! Swamp the Vote this year!! Take 10 minutes of action and SAVE America with My-FaithVotes.org/WriteNow



(Image created by OspreySensei with information from myfaithvotes.org)



Feds Tried To Break J6 Hostage Zachary Rehl... FAFO

By Alicia Powe Aug. 1, 2024 5:40 pm

Days after the assassination attempt on former President Donald Trump, Zachary Rehl – the Marine Corps veteran, former Proud Boys Philadelphia chapter leader, and Jan.

Zach Rehl Emails From Prison

Zach Rehl appeared in The Gateway Pundit this past week. In the article there is an email from him that walks through the thoughts he had about Trump's assignation attempt. Thoughts many of the incarcerated I have spoken to also share in. He spoke highly of President Trump who he now has a tattoo of. Rehl spoke of how the President inspired him and that inspiration led him to get the tattoo. Tattoos are something he says he does not have many of.

-old for the second time in her life when the family recently visited him. (Image taken from the Gateway Pundit)

Pardon Project In Hands



How To Pardon the JGers: A Comprehensive Strategy Guide for President Donald J. Trump by Suzzanne Monk Paperback \$447 • prime FREE delivery Thu, Aug & on \$35 of Items shipped by Amazon Or fastest delivery Tue, Aug & Ages: To years and up Other format Kindle

On Saturday at the DC vigil celebrating 2 years of the men and women inside having a voice and seeking justice for the 4 lives lost that day and the many following, the paperback book version of the pardon project was gifted to several family members and advocates in attendance.

It was pointed out the paperback version is for sale on Amazon and can be shipped directly to a prisoner from the publisher. Of course mail is an issue in many facilities and sending the book could cause problems for the incarcerated individual so PLASE ASK the individual before sending a copy to them. The J6ers having access to this book is in the hands of the American people. Again PLEASE ASK the individual first. (Image taken from Amazon.com)

Trevor Brown Condemned USA & John Gross



Trevor Brown is a J6er. He was non violent asking for "peace and unity" that day when he was pushed in front of the crowd in the western tunnel. Trevor is also has mental disabilities that have been confirmed by a competency evaluation ordered by the court. Now, the courts will allow him to plead insanity, that could keep him out of jail, the expert witness will cost him between \$5,000 and \$10,000. This amount may very well be the difference between prison and freedom, but Trevor does not have the money.

Thanks to Trenis Evans of Condemned USA and John Gross this burden has been eased, but not lifted. Evans and Gross both believe that Trevor should be able to have a good defense in spite of not being able to pay. They are simply asking for the help of the American people. In the article there are ways to assist Trevor with these mounting legal bills

and give him a descent shot of having someone defend him. (Image left taken from The Gateway Pundit)

Bart Shively The Marine

On this past week's episode of J6 truth US Marine Bart Shively appeared. (The previous week Christian Manley appeared on the show after only 7 days out of prison.) Bart tells of losing everything, including his dogs, but you can see his new 1 year old puppies on the podcast.

Bart also tells of getting cancer from his time serving at Camp LeJeune and how that lawsuit works in his case. What Does the government throw money away on and yet when people become ill due to the government's lack of concern for keeping those who serve and their families well, they make it so one can only afford to be treated and receive a small settlement. (Image taken from the Gateway Pundit)



John Strand Released Due to 1512



J6 Political Prisoner John Strand Describes to The Gateway Pundit How He was Tortured with Isolation After Rep. Marjorie Taylor Greene Retweeted TGP Report on His Abuse – VIDEO INTERVIEW

By Jim Hoft Jul. 29, 2024 10:00 am

While his battle with the government is far from over John Strand finds himself on this side of prison doors today. He sat down with Jim Hoft of The Gateway Pundit to tell of what he endured over the past year while in a Miami prison. Somewhere he should have never been placed according to his sentencing score. He was placed with criminals with an array of criminal histories, as many of the J6 defendants are.

While Strand talks of his year in prison and how harsh it is please keep in mind that there are people who have endured incarceration for four years now, and losing everything for them is an understatement.

Strand, toward the end of the interview, tells people to get involved, and that it is not his place to tell people what to do to get started. I say visiting patriotmailproject.com and writing a letter of encouragement to those in the Miami facilities is a great place to start.

And I am glad Matt Gaetz and MTG helped Strand, but there are 1,500 others who could also use their representation. (Image taken from Revolver News)

Nick Searcy On Cowboy Logic

Nick Searcy takes to Cowboy Logic to talk about his career and the many things he is currently putting forth. He states that what was occurring on January 6th was exactly what everyone wanted to happen so why would they have interrupted what was occurring inside that building that day? He brings up not everyone wanted the countries business conducted as it was that day. Who were those people and what did they do to stop it still remains to be answered although an answer is provided by Searcy.

Nick Searcy continues on letting people know the can now watch Capitol Punishment on Rumble for free. There is a newly released movie titled The War On Truth that can be viewed at warontruthmovie.com. This is a movie that goes against the narrative that was given to the American people. Nick states that he attempted to buy advertising on FOX for the movie and they would not allow it. Why would that be?

Nick goes on to talk about headlines already coming out of Pennsylvania about how it could take days to get a total vote count. He also mentions how the round up of Christians has already started with the J6ers (and actually predates them). He states the Christian does not worship the government and will stand up for what is right so they must be stopped.

Nick also sets the record straight that NO police officers were killed on January 6th, but 4 Americans did lose their lives and an officer passed away the day after from a medical issue. (Image taken from Cowboy Logic Rumble Channel)

Prayers For the J6ers

Are Numerous

- This morning at 10 a.m. Brian "Skooter" Jackson will be sentenced and learn how close to freedom he is after being held for two years.
- Next week David Dempsey is going into the courtroom to be sentenced facing 22 years.
- Benjamen Berlew and Bryan Smith both are disabled veterans with medical issues that are not receiving proper medical care in the DC Jail.
- Jeanette Mangia has been sent to the DC facility and is one of few J6 females in there
- The spouses, fiancés, and boyfriends/girlfriends who are waiting on their loved one to come home
- The children who are missing a parent who is incarcerated.

The Sunday devotional this week tells of one of the Johnatakis' children wanting to know how the game is going and wanting to call President Trump with his grandmother to make sure he will win the game.

Artwork on the newsletter (header, free the hostages, and Trump won) was created by Markus Maly. Learn his story or support his family by visiting: https://www.givesendgo.com/G9QRD

